AMPCO

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2021-0243
Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates-Related Issues and the Export Transmission Service
AMPCO Time Estimates for Technical Conference

Dear Ms. Marconi:

In accordance with Procedural Order #2, below please find the areas AMPCO will focus on and the time
estimates for the Technical Conference.

Panel # Time Estimate
1- HONI Evidence 10
4 -|ESO Evidence 10
5 -APPrO Evidence 15

Best Regards,

Colin Anderson
President

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
WWW.ampco.org

65 Queen Street West, Suite 1510 P. 416-260-0280
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M5 F. 416-260-0442



